




DJ j§ V^L3 IIS

TOWN OF AVER
TOWN CLERK

Town of Ayer

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR A HEARING

Name of Applicant: Sawyer May. LLC - Joseph A. Cataldo. Jr.
(Full Name)

41 Robinson Road, Littteton, MA 01460
(Address)

(978) 501-6831

(Phone Number)

jcataldo@mjcataldo.com
(Email Address)

^ssssss'^

Applicant is: X_Owner_ Tenant_Licensee ^ Prospective Buyer*
*lfyout are a tenant, licensee or prospective buyer please mclude a letter from the property owner

acknow/edgingthe appficat?on with the Zoning Board of Appeals.

The name and address of each holder or legal title to the land which is the subject of
this petition (list as it appears on the Deed):

Sawyer May, LLC - 41 Robinson Road, Littleton, MA 01460

Location of Property:

66 Westford Road, Ayer, MA 01432

Assessor's Map Parcel 8 Land Size 4.88 acres

Zoning District: A-1 A-2 GR GB DB Lt CU MUT HCS
O'rde One

Registry of Deeds Book 71063 page 99

Aquifer Protection Overlay District (circle one) Zone Zone II













^

Town of Ayer

Zoning Board of Appeals

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review

BOS/Town Manager

Board of Health

Department of Public Works

Police Department

Fire Department

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer

Conservation Committee

Treasurer/Tax Collector

Town Clerk

Assessors Office

Economic & Community Development

Town Planner

Review Deadline Date APril ^ 2021

Public Hearing Date April 21, 2021

x Variance _SpeciaI Permit Finding/Appeal
Applicant is seeking a use variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) 5.2
Table of Use Regulations Section 5.14 to allow an automotive service repair establishment

Description in the Industrial District located in a portion of the building pursuant to Article 3.2(BJ(2).

Submitted bv Sawyer May, LLC - Joesph Cataldo, Jr. Date March 29? 2021

Address 66 Westford Road Telephone
Attorney Tom Gibbons 978-772-2284

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your

recommendation.

Comments:

c^ A ^/>..-/

-7fr

Signed
,7 / /t

i ^ L-'^' f. Title /- -^--7 / ^. -^^

Date
<"'

^
/. /^/- ;

7T



From: Bridgette Braley
To: Carly Antonellis
Subject: Re: 66 Westford Review
Date: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 6:37:12 PM

Hi Carly,

There are no BOH issues with this.  

Let me know if you have any other questions. 

Bridgette Braley

From: Carly Antonellis <cantonellis@ayer.ma.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 4:17:36 PM
To: Bridgette Braley <bbraley@nashoba.org>
Subject: RE: 66 Westford Review
 
Hi there -

Do you have this yet?

Carly
Carly M. Antonellis
Assistant Town Manager
Town of Ayer
1 Main Street
Ayer, MA  01432
978-772-8220 x100

 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

-----Original Message-----
From: Bridgette Braley <bbraley@nashoba.org>
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:50 PM
To: Heather Hampson <hhampson@ayer.ma.us>
Subject: RE: 66 Westford Review

Hi Heather,

Just got it and will review.

Bridgette Braley R.S.
Nashoba Associated Boards of Health
Health Agent
Senior Food Inspector

978-772-3335 ex 303

-----Original Message-----
From: Heather Hampson <hhampson@ayer.ma.us>

mailto:bbraley@nashoba.org
mailto:cantonellis@ayer.ma.us


x

Town of Ayer

Zoning Board of Appeals

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review

BOS/Town Manager Review Deadline Date April 14, 2021

Board of Health

Department of Public Works Public Hearing Date April 21, 2021

Police Department

Fire Department

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer

Conservation Committee

Treasurer/Tax Collector

Town Clerk

Assessor's Office

Economic & Community Development

Town Planner

X Variance
Applicant is seeking a i
Table of Use Regulatic

Description in the Industrial Distric

Submitted by Sawyer May, LLC -.

Finding/AppeaI
»19, as amended) 5.2
repair establishment
to Article 3.2(B)(2).

ih 29, 2021

Address 66 Westford Road is 978-772-2284

This plan is submitted for your revie^

Manager's Office by the Review Dea

recommendation.

sturn to the Town

leryour

Comments:

Signed

Date

H UU^td 1^ ^'^ iNA^^^^i'Y^A^ ^(^ US^
- T^oe. ^ H^-<r /i^k ^ ^
^ lU.^ ^ y^U^ ON^ ^f^r

^j^^lVl^^^^C^ pl^
- p^M ^ * ( ^P/-^^i ^ ^^Y\W^ ^^ h ^

3 p 11 ^r< ^h v j9 /(^<J
'r

Title i^bP»̂



Town of Ayer

Zoning Board of Appeals

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review

BOS/Town Manager Review Deadline Date April 14, 2021

Board of Health

Department of Public Works Public Hearing Date April 21, 2021

T Police Department

Fire Department

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer

Conservation Committee

Treasurer/Tax Collector APR ^1 2021

Town Clerk

Assessors Office

Economic & Community Development

Town Planner

X Variance _Special Permit _ Finding/Appeal

Applicant is seeking a use variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) 5.2
Table of Use Regulations Section 5.14 to allow an automotive service repair establishment

Description in the Industrial District located in a portion of the buildingjpursuant to Article 3.2(B)(2).

Submitted by Sawyer May, LLC - Joesph Cataldo, Jr. _Date March 29; 2021

Tom Gibbons 978-772-2284
Address 66 Westford Road _ Telephone

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your

recommendation.

Comments: /^<ox\<^

Signed ^—^_^C^^'\^~~-^ Title L^^^- ^ Y6\^
^J

A.O js ^\:.

Date L\\T-\ ^OTA



Town of Ayer

Zoning Board of Appeals

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review

BOS/Town Manager Review Deadline Date April 14,2021

Board of Health

Department of Public Works Public Hearing Date April 21, 2021

Police Department

Fire Department

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer

Conservation Committee

Treasurer/Tax Collector

Town Clerk

Assessors Office

Economic & Community Development

Town Planner

x Variance Special Permit Finding/AppeaI
Applicant is seeking a use variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) 5.2
Table of Use Regulations Section 5.14 to allow an automotive service repair establishment

Description in the Industrial District located in a portion of the building pursuant to Article 3.2(B)(2).

Submitted by Sawyer May, LLC - Joesph Cataldo, Jr. Date Mat'ch 29? 2021

Address 66 Westford Road Telephone
Attorney Tom Gibbons 978-772-2284

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your

recommendation.

Comments:
•^

:J^<̂^?

Signed

Date

Title



Town of Ayer

Zoning Board of Appeals

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review

BOS/Town Manager

Board of Health

Department of Public Works

Police Department

Fire Department

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer

Conservation Committee

Treasurer/Tax Collector

Town Clerk

Assessors Office

Economic & Community Development

Town Planner

Review Deadline Date Aprili4, 2021

Public Hearing Date April 21, 2021

x Variance Special Permit Finding/AppeaI
Applicant is seeking a use variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) 5.2
Table of Use Regulations Section 5.14 to allow an automotive service repair establishment

Description in the Industrial District located in a portion of the building pursuant to Article 3.2(B)(i).

Submitted by Sawyer May, LLC - Joesph Cataldo, Jr. Date March 29? 2021

Address 66 Westford Road Telephone
Attorney Tom Gibbons 978-772-2284

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town

Managers Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your

recommendation.

Comments: ^ ^ t 5Su^ ^^ b^\A^ ^
^ ^\ (^FeaSty.

^<Aj\^4<.r $^€CA4ors>

Signed

Date

Title ^AA^VZ^-'^
J\\

3\^\i\



Town of Ayer

Zoning Board of Appeals

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review

Review Deadline Date APri114' 2021BOS/Town Manager

Board of Health

Department of Public Works

Police Department

Fire Department

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer

Conservation Committee

Treasurer/Tax Collector

Town Clerk

Assessors Office

Economic & Community Development

Town Planner

Public Hearing Date APriI 21. 2021

x Variance Special Permit Finding/AppeaI
Applicant is seeking a use variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) 5.2
Table of Use Regulations Section 5.14 to allow an automotive service repair establishment

Description in the Industrial District located in a portion of the building pursuant to Article 3.2(B)(2).

Submitted by Sawyer May, LLC - Joesph Cataldo, Jr. Date March 29? 2021

Address 66 Westford Road Telephone
Attorney Tom Gibbons 978-772-2284

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your

recommendation.

Comments:

C<^W^(T\/<^b<^\ l/V^ ^ c^ariAs i<nth TIM'S (^+ T^^ 'h14^-

Signed r^AA^d^tf^ H Title CO\<^.\W^\CL\ c^lUl^tShZtfsY'

Date 3/.^/ZI



Town of Ayer

Zoning Board of Appeals

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review

BOS/Town Manager

Board of Health

Department of Public Works

Police Department

Fire Department

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer

Conservation Committee

Treasurer/Tax Collector

Town Clerk

Assessor's Office

Economic & Community Development

Town Planner

Review Deadline Date APri114^ 2021

Public Hearing Date April 21, 2021

x Variance Special Permit Finding/AppeaI
Applicant is seeking a use variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) 5.2
Table of Use Regulations Section 5.14 to allow an automotive service repair establishment

Description in the Industrial District located in a portion of the building pursuant to Article 3.2(B)(2).

Submitted by Sawyer May, LLC - Joesph Cataldo, Jr. Date March 29> 2021

Address 66 Westford Road Telephone
Attorney Tom Gibbons 978-772-2284

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your

recommendation.

Comments:

Signed ^^^- \y^^^-c Title iMa^a^^l T^T ^Vl/,C t2;/

Date ^\ 3l \ 3^ I



Town of Ayer

Zoning Board of Appeals

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review

April 14, 2021Review Deadline Date

Public Hearing Date

BOS/Town Manager

Board of Health

Department of Public Works

Police Department

Fire Department

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer

Conservation Committee

Treasurer/Tax Collector
^ 'L^-'

Town Clerk t< * '

Assessors Office

Economic & Community Development

Town Planner

April 21, 2021

LL

x Variance Special Permit Finding/AppeaI
Applicant is seeking a use variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) 5.2
Table of Use Regulations Section 5.14 to allow an automotive service repair establishment

Description in the Industrial District located in a portion of the building pursuant to Article 3.2(B)(2).

Submitted by Sawyer May, LLC - Joesph Cataldo, Jr. Date March 29? 2021

Address 66 Westford Road Telephone
Attorney Tom Gibbons 978-772-2284

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your

recommendation.

Comments:

Signed

Date

Title

WL I.^Ti



^

Town of Ayer

Zoning Board of Appeals

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review

April 14, 2021Review Deadline DateBOS/Town Manager

Board of Health

Department of Public Works

Police Department

Fire Department

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer

Conservation Committee

Treasurer/Tax Collector

Town Clerk

Assessor's Office

Economic & Community Development

Town Planner

Public Hearing Date APril 21. 2021

x Variance Special Permit Finding/AppeaI
Applicant is seeking a use variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) 5.2

Table of Use Regulations Section 5.14 to allow an automotive service repair establishment
Description in the Industrial District located in a portion of the building pursuant to Article 3.2(B)(2).

Submitted by Sawyer May, LLC - Joesph Cataldo, Jr. Date March 29> 202'1

Address 66 Westford Road Telephone
Attorney Tom Gibbons 978-772-2284

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town

Managers Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your

recommendation.

Comments:

Signed

Date

r
/,

./

_L1

./

/

(

/

^

^~z
;/::•. Title /; / -•• .... / .-r,

/ Y''^'".L^'IH {(,

//



1 
 

 

To:  Ayer Zoning Board of Appeals 

From: Alan S. Manoian, Dir AOCED 

Date: 4/14/2021 

Re: Use Variance Request in Ayer Industrial Zoning District (I) - 66 Westford Rd./Sawyer 

May LLC-Joseph Cataldo Jr. 

 

The Ayer Office of Community & Economic Development (AOCED) recommends 

denial of the applicant’s land use variance request to operate an automotive service repair 

establishment in the Ayer Industrial Zoning District (I).   

 

The absolute functional & land-use integrity (of the increasingly limited and highly 

valuable) Town of Ayer (Heavy) Industrial District (I) is fundamental and critical to the 

future socio-economic sustainability, viability, and stability of the entire township.  

 

The AOCED believes that if the applicant’s requested land use variance were to be 

approved by the Zoning Board of Appeals, the town would be in a demonstrably/legally 

indefensible position, not if, but rather when, the next automotive service repair 

establishment requests the same type of land use variance in the Town of Ayer’s Heavy 

Industrial Zoning District (I). 

 

The Town of Ayer is in a highly & increasingly competitive regional environment for the 

attraction and retention of quality large manufacturing/innovation/production 

corporations that provide well-paying, stable, and substantial (high number) employment 

opportunities – and that provide substantial tax revenue to sustain the town. The AOCED 

believes the Town of Ayer must be vigilant in protecting the Ayer Heavy Industrial 

Zoning District (I) from gradual or incremental use/value erosion through use variance, 

so as not to place our community in a less-competitive position to attract and retain 

quality large manufacturing/innovation/production corporations.  

 

If Ayer’s highly-valued Westford Rd. Heavy Industrial Zoning District (I) incrementally 

transforms into an automotive service corridor/alley – The AOCED have far less success 

in attracting and retaining quality large manufacturing/innovation/production 

corporations in the Town of Ayer.   

 

The Town of Ayer offers a number of favorable sites/locations within our General 

Business (GB) and Mixed-Use Transitional (MUT) Zoning Districts for automotive 

service repair establishments – and the AOCED is prepared to support and assist the 



2 
 

subject automotive service establishment with finding a great location in the Town of 

Ayer – where this land use is permitted.  

               



Town of Ayer 

Office of the Town Planner 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Town of Ayer| Ayer Town Hall| 1 Main Street, 3rd Floor| Ayer, MA 01432|978-772-8218| www.ayer.ma.us  
 

Memorandum 

To:   Ayer Zoning Board of Appeals  

From:  Mark Archambault, Town Planner 

Re:   Variance Request for 66 Westford Road / Sawyer May, LLC – Joe Cataldo  

Date:   April 14, 2021 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

I recommend that the Ayer ZBA deny the Variance application of Sawyer May, LLC for an 

automotive repair establishment at 66 Westford Road.  Automobile repair is listed as an ‘N’ in the 

Ayer Zoning Bylaw for one main reason: to preserve scarce industrially zoned land for industrial 

uses.  The Westford Road industrial corridor is the core of Ayer’s economic engine, and if 

automotive related uses are allowed to proliferate through variances or other means, that could 

eventually erode Ayer’s strong industrial base, with its high paying jobs.  

The Planning Board approved a specific Site Plan for this property as a landscape contractor’s 

headquarters and materials yard, not as a commercial site where different bays could be rented out 

to unrelated businesses.   

Though thankfully this location is not within the Aquifer Protection Overlay District, automotive 

repair use obviously entails the use of petroleum products and generates hazardous waste, all issues 

that should be reviewed by the Fire Dept. and other authorities.   

Sincerely,  

Mark Archambault 

Mark Archambault, AICP 

Ayer Town Planner  

 

 

http://www.ayer.ma.us/


 

Page 1 of 2 
ZBA Meeting Minutes 

March 17, 2021 

Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Ayer Town Hall 
1 Main Street 

Ayer, MA  01432 

Broadcast on Zoom and by APAC 

Wednesday March 17, 2021 
Remote Participation Open Session Meeting Minutes 

Remotely Present: Samuel A. Goodwin Jr., Chair; Michael Gibbons, Vice-Chair; Ron Defilippo, Clerk 
(Entered at 6:05 PM); John Ellis, Jess Gugino 
All Via Remote Participation 

Also Present: Carly Antonellis, Assistant Town Manager 
Via Remote Participation 

Call to Order:  S. Goodwin called the meeting to order at 6:01 PM. 
 
COVID-19 Order:  S. Goodwin stated that pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending 
Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, MGL Chapter 30A, Section 18 and the Governor’s March 15, 
2020 Order imposing strict limitations on the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of 
the Ayer Zoning Board of Appeals is being conducted via remote participation. No in- person attendance of 
members of the public will be permitted, but every effort has been made to ensure that the public can 
adequately access the proceedings as provided in the Order.  All votes will be taken by Roll Call.   
 
Approval of Meeting Agenda:  A motion was made by M. Gibbons and seconded by J. Gugino to approve the 
agenda.  Roll Call Vote:  S. Goodwin, aye; M. Gibbons, aye; J. Gugino, aye; J. Ellis, aye.  Motion passed by Roll 
Call Vote 4-0. 
 
Approval of Meeting Minutes: 
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Goodwin and seconded by J. Ellis to approve the meeting minutes from 
January 20, 2021 as written.  Roll Call Vote:  S. Goodwin, aye; M. Gibbons, aye; J. Gugino, aye; J. Ellis, aye.  
Motion passed by Roll Call Vote 4-0. 
 
R. Defilippo entered at 6:05 PM.   
 
Chapter 40B/Comprehensive Permit Training - Paul J. Haverty; Blatman, Bobrowski & Haverty, LLC:  The 
ZBA was joined remotely by Attorney Paul Haverty who was presenting an overview of the Chapter 40B 
Comprehensive Permit process. Mr. Haverty is a consultant for the Mass Housing Partnership and will assist 
the ZBA in navigating a proposed upcoming 40B project.  Mr. Haverty presented a Power Point Presentation 
“Chapter 40B Training: Fundamentals” and took questions from both ZBA members and meeting attendees.   
After the presentation, ZBA members thanked Mr. Haverty for his presentation.   
 
 
 



 

Page 2 of 2 
ZBA Meeting Minutes 

March 17, 2021 

Adjournment:   
Motion:  A motion was made by M. Gibbons and seconded by J. Ellis to adjourn at 7:21 PM. Roll Call Vote:  S. 
Goodwin, aye; M. Gibbons, aye; J. Gugino, aye; R. Defilippo, aye; J. Ellis, aye.  Motion passed by Roll Call Vote 
5-0. 
 
 
Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant Town Manager 
 
 
Date Minutes Approved by ZBA: _____________________________________________________ 
 
 
Signature of Clerk Indicating Approval:  _______________________________________________ 
Electronic Signature of Chairman inserted by Direction due to COVID-19 
 




